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QUESTION 1

FOR which documents do Ariba network suppliers pay transaction fees? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. order confirmation 

B. purchase orders 

C. Non-po invoices 

D. payments remittance advice 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 2

For which activities do you expect the customer\\'s functional resources and pilot users to engage with the Ariba
Functional? 

There are 3 correct answers to this questions. 

A. Participate in configuration workshops 

B. Answer questions how the system will support the business 

C. Administer catalog in the system 

D. Address technical requirements raised by all involved customer departments E. Install, configure, and test the Ariba
Network Adapter 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 3

On which tab can you add the pricing detail from a Request for Proposal (RFP) into a contract in SAP Ariba Buying and
Invoicing? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. The Contract tab of the RPF 

B. The Pricing tab of the Contract Workspace 

C. The Events tab of the Contract Workspace 

D. The Award tab of the RFP 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 4

In the supplier enablement process, when does the buyer develop their compliance policy? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. After the first wave is enabled 

B. Before flight planning is initiated 

C. Before the Project Notification letter is sent 

D. After supplier training is conducted 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

which of the following details can you find within a customer\\'s data dictionary in SAP Ariba buying and invoicing? Note:
there are 2 correct answers to this question 

A. import and export tasks 

B. flex master data types 

C. Approval rule Lookup files 

D. ERP mapping and interface 

Correct Answer: AB 
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